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LouiseO'Leary

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 25 March 2022 14:29
To: LouiseO'Leary
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022043

Dear Louise, 
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 25/03/2022 in respect of this proposed application. The information 
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 25/03/2022 under EIA Portal ID number 2022043 and is available 
to view at 
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1. 
 
Portal ID: 2022043 
 
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála 
 
Applicant Name: Dundrum Retail GP DAC 
 
Location: Old Dundrum Shopping Centre known as Dundrum Village Centre (D14K3T7) and adjacent properties to 
the west of Main Street, Dundrum, Dublin 14 
 
Description: Strategic Housing Development - The development will consist of a total gross floor area (gfa) of 
88,442.0sqm comprising 881 apartments and ancillary accommodation totalling 83,983.3sqm GFA) and 4,458.7sqm 
of non-residential uses. 
 
Linear Development: No 
   
Date Uploaded to Portal: 25/03/2022 
 
Regards, 
 
Hugh Wogan, 
 
EIA Portal team 

—— 

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta  
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 
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